

National Collegiate Athletic Association
OFFICIAL SCORING SUMMARY

FLORIDA STATE vs. LSU
Visitors Home

Date SEPT. 6, 1980 Site TIGER STADIUM Attendance 77,535

Score by Quarters	1	2	3	4	Final
FLORIDA STATE	6	0	10	0	16
LSU	0	0	0	0	0

FSU 1ST Q 13:10 CAPECE 34-yd FG
[DRIVE-6 yds, 3 plays TIME-1:44]

LSU 1ST Q 8:56 CAPECE 34-yd FG
[DRIVE-19 yds, 5 plays TIME-2:38]

FSU 3RD Q 10:09 CAPECE 45-yd FG
[DRIVE-53 yds, 9 plays TIME-4:45]

FSU 3RD Q 2:32 PLATT 3-yd RUN (CAPECE KICKS)
[DRIVE-57 yds, 11 plays TIME-5:07]

Time of Game: Kickoff 7:33 pm End of Game 9:56 Total Elapsed Time 2:23

Officials _____

Temperature 75° Wind 7 mph EAST Weather CLOUDY, LIGHT RAIN
Humidity 88%

Sample scoring descriptions:

Winsockie-Smith 6 run (Jones run) 9:56
Tech-Jones 22 pass from Brown (Williams kick) 4:33
Winsockie-Smith 3 run (kick failed) 13:06
Tech-FG Jones, 23, 2:12
Winsockie-Safety, Smith tackled Jones in endzone, 5:05
Tech-Jones 13 run (Jones pass from Brown) 1:57

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FOOTBALL DRIVE CHART

FIRST HALF

		Drive Started			Drive Ended			Drive Consumed		
Team	Quarter	Yd. Line	Time	How Obtained	Yd. Line	Time	How Lost	Yards	Plays	Time
LSU	1	L 20	15:00	KICKOFF	L 24	14:54	FUMBLE	4	1	0:06
FSU	1	L 24	14:54	FUMBLE	L 18	13:10	FIELD GOAL	6	3	1:44
LSU	1	L 26	13:04	KICKOFF	L 36	11:34	FUMBLE	10	4	1:30
FSU	1	L 36	11:34	FUMBLE	L 17	8:56	FIELD GOAL	19	5	2:38
LSU	1	L 20	8:56	KICKOFF	F 45	4:56	PUNT	35	8	4:00
FSU	1	F 20	4:56	PUNT	F 23	2:27	PUNT	3	3	2:29
LSU	1	L 28	2:27	PUNT	L 25	1:20	PUNT	(-3)	3	1:07
FSU	1	F 32	1:20	PUNT						
FSU	2				F 28	14:11	PUNT	(-4)	5	1:59
LSU	2	L 33	14:11	PUNT	F 29	12:05	HELD ON 4TH DOWN	38	5	2:06
FSU	2	F 30	12:05	TOOK OVER ON DOWNS	F 31	10:42	PUNT	1	3	1:23
LSU	2	L 18	10:42	PUNT	L 22	7:15	PUNT	4	6	3:27
FSU	2	L 39	7:15	PUNT	MID	6:19	PUNT	11	3	0:56
LSU	2	L 20	6:19	PUNT	F 44	3:55	PUNT	36	5	2:24
FSU	2	F 13	3:55	PUNT	L 35	0:00	FIELD GOAL ATTEMPT	52	9	3:55

* MAY NOT CORRESPOND EXACTLY TO TOTAL DRIVE TIMES DUE TO OFFICIAL SCORING RULES.

		First Quarter	Second Quarter	Third Quarter	Fourth Quarter	Totals		
						First Half	Second Half	Final
Time of Possession *	FSU	8:11	7:03			15:14		
	LSU	6:49	7:57			14:46		
Third-Down Conversions	FSU	0-3	1-5			1-8		
	LSU	1-3	1-5			2-8		
Average Starting Field Position	FSU	F 48	F 35			F 42		
	LSU	L 24	L 24			L 24		

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FOOTBALL DRIVE CHART

2ND HALF

		Drive Started			Drive Ended			Drive Consumed		
Team	Quarter	Yd. Line	Time	How Obtained	Yd. Line	Time	How Lost	Yards	Plays	Time
FSU	3	F19	14:54	KICKOFF	L28	10:09	FIELD GOAL	53	9	4:45
LSU	3	L38	10:03	KICKOFF	F47	7:39	INTERCEPTION	15	4	2:24
FSU	3	F43	7:39	INTERCEPTION	LSU GOAL	2:32	TOUCHDOWN	57	11	5:07
LSU	3	L20	2:32	KICKOFF						
LSU	4				L36	14:50	PUNT	16	5	2:42
FSU	4	F24	14:50	PUNT	F33	13:14	PUNT	9	3	1:36
LSU	4	L24	13:14	PUNT	L30	11:41	PUNT	6	3	1:33
FSU	4	F37	11:41	PUNT	F46	9:33	PUNT	9	3	2:08
LSU	4	L20	9:33	PUNT	L24	7:37	PUNT	4	3	1:56
FSU	4	F40	7:37	PUNT	L3	0:55	HELD ON DOWNS	57	13	6:42
LSU	4	L3	0:55	TOOK OVER ON DOWNS	L45	0:00	GAME ENDS	42	3	0:55

		First Quarter	Second Quarter	Third Quarter	Fourth Quarter	First Half	Second Half	Final
Time of Possession	FSU			9:58	10:26		20:24	35:38
	LSU			5:02	4:34		9:36	24:22
Third-Down Conversions	FSU			2-5	1-5		3-10	4-15
	LSU			1-1	1-3		2-4	4-12
STARTING Average Field Position	FSU			F31	F34		F33	F38
	LSU			L29	L16		L21	L22

National Collegiate Athletic Association
FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

REVISED

	FLORIDA ST.	LSU
First Downs	14	8
Rushing	11	6
Passing	1	2
Penalty	2	0
Rushing Attempts	57	31
Yards Rushing	213	120
Yards Lost Rushing	16	25
Net Yards Rushing	197	95
Net Yards Passing	35	144
Passes Attempted	11	20
Passes Completed	6	12
Had Intercepted	0	1
Total Offensive Plays	68	51
Total Net Yards	232	239
Average Gain Per Play	3.4	4.7
Fumbles: Number—Lost	1-0	5-3
Penalties: Number—Yards	5-55	7-62
Interceptions: Number—Yards	1-28	NONE
Number of Punts—Yards	7-324	7-254
Average Per Punt	46.3	36.3
Punt Returns: Number—Yards	2-5	3-6
Kickoff Returns: Number—Yards	1-7	2-57

National Collegiate Athletic Association

FINAL INDIVIDUAL STATISTICS

REVISED

FLORIDA STATE

Visitors

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
STOCKSTILL	3	3	9	(3)	0	3
WAITING	13	52	5	47	0	13
PLATT	22	81	2	79	1	13
HARRIS	3	3	0	3	0	2
H.O. JOHNSON	11	46	0	46	0	14
BURNETT	4	15	0	15	0	9
McKINNON	1	13	0	13	0	13

Totals 57 213 16 197 1 14*

*20 yds

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
STOCKSTILL	11	6	0	35	-	13

Totals 11 6 0 35 - 13

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
WAITING	1	3	-	3
CHILDERS	1	8	-	8
PLATT	2	4	-	2
McKINNON	1	7	-	7
P. WILLIAMS	1	13	-	13

Totals 6 35 - 13

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
STARK	7	324	46.3	54

Totals 7 324 46.3 54

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
CADICE	4	3	45

Totals 4 3 45

All Returns	Punts	Kickoffs	Intercepted
No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
PANASORTE	1 - 1	-	1 - 28
HENRY	1 - 4	-	-
McKINNON	-	1 - 7	-

Totals 2 - 5 1 - 7 1 - 28

LSU

Home Team

Rushing	Att.	Gain	Lost	Net	TD	Long
RISHER	9	31	20	11	0	13
GADAN	4	13	0	13	0	5
MYLES	10	22	0	22	0	8
MAHFOUZ	5	47	5	42	0	31
HERNANDEZ	3	7	0	7	0	3

Totals 31 120 25 95 0 31

Passing	Att.	Comp.	Int.	Yards	TD	Long
RISHER	14	9	1	129	-	37
MAHFOUZ	6	3	0	15	-	7

Totals 20 12 1 144 - 37

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
MYLES	5	45	-	29
PORTER	3	78	-	37
LA FLEUR	2	14	-	9
SCOTT	1	7	-	7
MONTZ	1	0	-	0

Totals 12 144 - 37

Punting	No.	Yds.	Avg.	Long
JOHNSTON, D.	6	237	39.5	45
TEAM	1	17	17	17

Totals 7 254 36.3 45

Field Goals	Att.	Made	Long
-------------	------	------	------

NONE

Totals

All Returns	Punts	Kickoffs	Intercepted
No.	Yds.	No.	Yds.
MYLES	-	2 - 57	-
PORTER	3 - 6	-	-

Totals 3 - 6 2 - 57 0 - 0

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

Copyright 1977 National Collegiate Athletic Association

National Collegiate Athletic Association

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

Player	Team	Tackles						Pass BrUp
		UT	AT	Tot	for Loss	Fumb Rcvd	Pass Intc	
Pirowski	Florida State	8	5	13	0	0	0	0
Simmons		3	4	7	1-2	1	0	0
Macak		2	5	7	0	0	0	0
Futch		1	4	5	0	0	0	0
Scott		4	1	5	1-11	0	0	0
Herring		6	6	12	1-11	0	0	1
Bomasorte		6	1	7	0	0	1-28	1
Gilbert, J.		3	0	3	1-4	0	0	0
McLean, S.		3	0	3	1-3	0	0	0
Harris, J.		0	4	4	0	0	0	0
Jones, K.		2	3	5	0	0	0	0
Brownlee, R.		0	2	2	0	0	0	0
Butler		4	0	4	0	1	0	1
McLean, J.		0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Harris, L.		1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Williams, R.		0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Barnes		1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Capere		1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Williams, B.		0	0	0	0	1	0	0
Butler — Deflected Punt								

Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980
Play-by-Play
Series tied 1-1-0

Fla. St. Coach - Bobby Bowden
Career Record - 107-44-0
At Fla. State - 44-12-0 (4 yrs)

Weather Conditions:
Temperature = 75 degrees
Humidity = 88 percent
Sky Conditions = Cloudy and
Light Rain
Winds = 7 MPH from East
Rain Probability = 30 percent

Coin Toss ~~was~~ LSU won toss, will receive, Fla. State kicks off, defends South Goal

Capece kicks off for Fla. State to LSU end zone. Tigers will play from own 20.

L20 1-10 Gajan right side fumbles, (Simmons) Butler recovers after Gajan 4-yard gain

L224 1-10 ~~Slayton~~ Platt left side for 3
~~x21~~ L21 2-7 Platt runs left (Britt, C. Williams) for 4
 L17 3-3 Platt (Thibodeaux) right side (Richardson, White assist) loses 1
 L18 4-4 Capece kicks 34-yard field goal. Fla. State leads 3-0 (13:10)

DRIVE: 6 YDS., 3 PLAYS DRIVE TIME: 1:44

Capece kicks off to LSU 3, Myles returns to L26 for 23-yard return (Macik)

L26 1-10 Myles at right side for 8 (Piurowski)
L34 ~~x2-8~~ 2-2 Gajan at ~~right~~ left side for 4 FIRST D OWN (Coursey)
L38 1-10 Risher pass to Myles ~~x~~ right side (Piurowski, Macek) no gain
L38 2-10 Risher fumbles (Simmons recovers for FS) ~~x1-xxxxx~~ ~~2-11~~ loses 2

L36 1-10 Platt (Joiner, L.Williams) gains 3
L33 1-7 Platt left side for 11 FIRST DOWN (C, Williams)
L22 1-10 Whiting left side for 2 (Marshall)
L20 2-8 Platt left side (Joiner, Atiyeh) for 3
L17 3-5 Zg Stockstill runs right (Richardson) no gain
L17 4-5 Capece (8:56) kicks 34-yard field goal. - Fla State leads 6-0

DRUG - 19 YDS, 5 PLAYS DRIVE TIME - 2:38

xxCapee kicks off to LSU end zone. Myles grounds ball. LSU will ~~kick~~ play from own 20

L20 1-10 Myles (Scott) at right side for 3
L23 2-7 Risher pass right side to ~~Clark incomplete~~ Falgout incomplete
L23 3-7 Risher pass left side to Porter (Bonastore for 17) FIRST DOWN. Late hit by LSU
15-yard penalty to L25
L25 1-25 Risher pass left side to Porter for 24 to L49 run out of bounds
L49 2-1 Hernandez left side (Pinnowski) for 3 FIRST DOWN

MORE

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

FIRST QUARTER
(Continued)

Play-by-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

LSU 7:32

- F48 1-10 LSU delay game 5 yards
- L47 1-15 Risher back to pass, keeps left for 13 (Bonasorte)
- F40 2-2 LSU delay game 5 yards to FS45
- F45 2-7 Myles at middle (Simmons, Scott) no gain
- F45 3-7 Risher pressured, passes for LaFleur incomplete
- F45 4-7 DJohnston punts into Fla State end zone - punt 45 yards

Fla State 5 4:56

- F20 1-10 Stockstill runs right side (White, L.Williams) 3 yard gain
- F23 2-7 Whiting at middle (Atiyeh) gets 2
- F25 3-5 Stockstill passes right to Whiting (Quinn, Thibodeaux) for 3
- F28 4-2 Stark punts - FS delay game 5 yards
- F23 4-7 Stark punts to LSU 28 - ~~50 yard punt~~ 49-yard punt. Porter fair caught

LSU 2:27

- L28 1-10 Myles right side for 1 (Ha, Johnson) LSU calls time
- L29 2-9 Risher pass for Myles incomplete
- L29 3-9 Risher (Herring, Macek) is thrown for loss of 4
- L25 4-13 DJohnston punts to FS out of bounds for 43 yards. Time:1:20

Fla State

- F32 1-10 Stockstill pass to (Boudreaux, LWhite) Childers for 8
- F40 2-2 Platt right side (C.Williams) for 5 and FIRST DOWN
- F45 1-10 Platt left side (Joiner) loses 1
- F44 2-11 Whiting at left tackle (L.Williams) for 6 as first quarter ends

Fla State 6, LSU 0

more

National Collegiate Athletic Association

QUICKIE STATISTICS

Revised

First Quarter

Half

Third Quarter

Final

(Circle One)

TEAM

FLORIDA ST.

LSU

Visitors

Home Team

Score.....

6

0

First Downs.....

2

3

Rushes—Yardage (Net)

13-40

10-30

Passing Yardage (Net)

11

41

*Return Yardage (Net)

0

0

Passes—Att.-Comp.-Int.

2-2-0

6-3-0

Total Offense—Yards

51

71

Punts (Number-Average)

1-49-

2-44

Fumbles—Lost

0

2

Penalties—Yards.....

1-5

~~5~~~~5~~

3-25

*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

Visitors

Home Team

Rushing

Att.

Net
Yards

TD

Long

Rushing

Att.

Net
Yards

TD

Long

Passing

Att.-Comp.-Int.

Yds.

TD

Passing

Att.-Comp.-Int.

Yds.

TD

Pass Receiving

No.

Yards

TD

Long

Pass Receiving

No.

Yards

TD

Long

Punting

No.

Avg.

Long

Punting

No.

Avg.

Long

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium.

SECOND QUARTER

Play-by-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

~~Flaxx~~

Fla. State 15:00

18

Mid 3-5 Stockstill pass to McKinnon complete for 6, no play, FS 15-yard penalty holding

F33 3-23 Whiting loses 5 (Darden)

F28 4-28 Capece punts 39 yards to LSU 33

LSU 14:11

L33 1-10 Risher to Myles 29 yards. FIRST DOWN

~~F42 2-10 Risher to Myles left side for 29~~

~~F42 2-10 Risher to Myles~~

F38 1-10 Risher ~~to Myles~~ ND GAIN

F38 2-10 ~~Risher to Myles~~ Risher passes to Myles +8

F30 3-8 ~~Risher to Myles~~ HERNANDEZ GAINS ONE

F29 4-1 Gajan held for no gain

Fla State 12:05

F30 1-10 HARRIS LOSES 1 (RICHARDSON)

F29 2-11 STOCKSTILL PASS INCOMPLETE

F29 3-11 BURNETT GAINS 2 (WHITE)

F31 4-9 STARK PUNTS 52 YARDS TO LSU 17, PORTER
RETURNS 1 YARD

LSU 10:42

L18 1-10 Risher gains 7 (Bonasorte)

L25 2-3 Myles gains 2 (Brock, Piurowski)

L27 3-1 Hernandez gains 3 (Bonasorte) FIRST DOWN

L30 1-10 Risher loses 11 (Scott)

L19 2-21 Myles gains 3 (Gilbert, Herring)

L22 3-18 Risher pass out of bounds for Porter

L22 4-18 DJohnston punt blocked by Butler - 17 yard team punt

Fla State 7:15

L39 1-10 Platt right side (Chatman, Dardar) ~~xxx~~ gains 1

~~L39 2-10~~ L38 2-9 Stockstill intentional grounds ball - FS ~~15~~ penalty 12 yd

Mid 3-21 Stockstill passes incomplete

Mid 4-21 Stark punts 50 yards into LSU end zone (6:19)

LSU 6:19 (Mahfouz qb)

L20 1-10 Myles at middle (Piurowski) for 4

L 24 2-6 Mahfouz keeps left side runs (Butler) for 31 FIRST DOWN

F45 1-10 Myles at middle (Piurowski) gains 1

F44 2-9 Mahfouz keeps (Futch, Gilbert) loses 4

F44 3-13 Mahfouz pass left side for Turner throwout of bounds

F44 4-13 DJohnston punts to FS20 - Henry fumbles for 7 back to FS17 (

Fla State 3:55

F13 1-10 Whiting gains 4 (Bowser)

F17 2-6 Platt left side (Richardson) for 4

- more -

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

SECOND QUARTER
(continued)

PLAY-BY-PLAY
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

Fla State
F21 3-2 FS illegal proeedure 5 yard penalty
F16 3-7 Whiting (White) gets 4 at middle LSU time out
F20 4-3 Stark punts to LSU25 Porter returns 8 53-yard punt no play,
LSU ~~15 yards~~ 19 yards - FIRST DOWN FLA STATE
F39 1-10 Platt (C.Williams, Quinn) for 5-yard gain
F44 2-5 Platt (Joiner, LWhite) gains 6 FIRST DOWN
Mid 1-10 Stockstill pass for Childers is incomplete
Mid 2-10 Stockstill pass to Platt for (Thomas, C.Williams) 2 yards Fla State time
L48 3-8 Stockstill pass to McKinnon (C.Williams) for 7
L41 4-1 Platt left side (Thomas, LWilliams) gains 6 and FIRST DOWN
L35 1-10 Capece tries 52-yard field goal, is short, as second quarter ends

HALFTIME SCORE: FLA STATE 6, LSU 0

National Collegiate Athletic Association

QUICKIE STATISTICS

First Quarter

Half

Third Quarter

Final

(Circle One)

TEAM

FLA. ST

LSU

Visitors

Home Team

Score.....	6	0
First Downs.....	5	6
Rushes—Yardage (Net)	23-67	22-67
Passing Yardage (Net)	20	78
*Return Yardage (Net).....	0	6
Passes—Att.-Comp.-Int.	7-4-0	10-5-0
Total Offense—Yards	87	145
Punts (Number-Average)	4-47.5	4-35.0
Fumbles—Lost	1-0	4-2
Penalties—Yards.....	4-50	4-44

*Return of Punts, Intercepted Passes and Fumbles (not kickoffs).

INDIVIDUAL LEADERS

FLORIDA STATE

Visitors

Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
PLATT	13	49	-	11
WHITING	6	13	-	6

Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD
STOCKSTILL	7-4-0	20	-

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
WHITING	1	3	-	
CHILDERS	1	8	-	
McKINNON	1	7	-	

Punting	No.	Avg.	Long
STARK	4	47.5	52

LSU

Home Team

Rushing	Att.	Net Yards	TD	Long
MAHFOUZ	2	27	-	31
MYLES	8	22	-	8

Passing	Att.-Comp.-Int.	Yds.	TD
RISHER	9-5-0	78	-
MAHFOUZ	1-0-0		

Pass Receiving	No.	Yards	TD	Long
MYLES	3	37	-	29
PORTER	2	41	-	24

Punting	No.	Avg.	Long
D. JOHNSON	3	41.0	45
TEAM	1	17	

Play-By-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

Fla State 7:39 13

F43 1-10 Stockstill pass to P.W. Williams for ~~11~~ FIRST DOWN (

L44 1-10 Platt runs right side (Chatman) for 13 ~~XXXXXXXXXX~~ FIRST DOWNS

L31 1-10 Whiting (Richardson) carries for 6

L25 2-4 Platt (Marshall) left side for 1

L24 3-3 Platt right side (~~Marshall~~ Chatman, LWhite) for 3 FIRST DOWN

L21 1-10 Whiting at right side (Atiyeh) gets 1

L20 2-9 Whiting at right side (Thibodeaux, Atiyeh) gets 3

L17 3-6 Stockstill pass to Whiting incomplete

L17 4-6 Capeeee attempts 34-field goal - it's good. No play, LSU 8-yard penalty
rouging kicker

L9 1-g Whiting runs (LWilliams, Dardar) gets 6

L3 2-g Whiting at middle (LWilliams, Thibodeaux) no gain

L3 3-g Platt right side for 3 and TOUCHDOWN. Time: ~~2:28~~ 2:32
Capece extra point is good. - Fla State 16, LSU 0

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

THIRD QUARTER
(continued)

Play-By-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

Capece kicks off to LSU end zone. LSU plays from own 20

LSU 2:32

L20 1-10 Risher left side (Herring) gets 5

L25 2-15 Gajan carries (Piurowski) gets 5 FIRST DOWN

L30 1-10 Risher (McLean) loses 3

L27 2-13 Mahfouz qb - Mahfouz (Macek, Harris) right side for 6

L33 3-7 Ma hfouz pass right to Myles (Butler, Piurowski) for 3 as third quarter ends.

Score: Fla. State 16, LSU 0

(MORE)

LSU vs FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

FOURTH QUARTER

Play-by-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

THIRD QUARTER SCORE: Fla. State 16, LSU 0

LSU 15:00

L36 4-4 DJohnston punts out of bounds at FS 24 - kick for 40 yards

Fla State 14:50

F24 1-10 HoJohnson carries (Richardson) no gain

F24 2-10 Burnett at left side (Bowser) gains 4

F28 3-6 HoJohnson right side (L.Williams) for 5

F33 4-1 Stark punts to LSU 24 - C.Williams fair catch - 43-yard kick

LSU ~~13:14~~ 13:14

L24 1-10 Mahfouz keeps right side (Bonasatte, Harris) gets 7

L31 2-3 Mahfouz fumbles, DeLee recovers. No play, LSU 6-yard off sides

L25 ~~2-9~~ Mahfouz pass for Turner overthrown

L25 ~~3-9~~ Mahfouz pass to Myles good for 5 (Jones)

L30 4-4 DJohnston punts to FS36. - 34 -yard kick - Henry returns 1 yard

Fla State 11:41

F37 1-10 HoJohnson carries (Quinn) no gain

F37 2-10 ~~HoJohnson~~ HoJohnson ~~xxx~~ left side (L.Williams, Chatman) for 4

F41 3-6 HoJohnson left side (Chatman, Joiner) gets 5

F46 4-1 Stark ~~ix~~ punts to LSU end zone - 54 yard kick - Hernandez grounds ball

LSU 9:33

L20 1-10 Mahfouz keeps right side (Herring) gets 2

L22 2-8 Mahfouz pass left to Scott complete for 7 (Butler, Piurowski)

L29 3-1 Mahfouz left side ~~ing~~ but play called back, LSU 5-yard penalty offside

L24 3-6 Mahfouz pass for Myles is incomplete

L24 4-6 DJohnston punts to Fla State 36 - 40-yard punt - Henry returns 4 (Dufrene)

Fla State 7:37

F40 1-10 FA 5-yard penalty offside

F35 1-15 HoJohnson left side (Joiner, L.Williams) for 1

F36 2-14 HoJohnson left side (Britt, C.Williams) for 9

F45 3-5 HoJohnson left side (Britt, Melancon) gets ~~4~~ 6 FIRST D OWN

L49 1-10 HoJohnson left side (~~Thomas~~ L.Williams) for 2

L47 2-8 HoJohnson left side (Dardar, Melancon) GETs 14 FIRST DOWN

L33 1-10 ~~HoJohnson~~ Platt runs left side for 4 (Melancon)

L29 2-6 McKinnon at right side for 13 FIRST DOWN (L.Williams)

L16 1-10 Burnett carries for ~~4~~ 9

L7 ~~1-2~~ ~~1-2~~ Burnett (Melancon) carries for 2 FIRST D OWN

L5 ~~2-1~~ 1-g HoJohnson carried for no gain (White)

L5 2-g Burnett carries for no gain

Lz L5 3-5 Platt runs left (LWhite) for 1

L4 4-~~14~~ Harris right side (Quinn, White) for 1

More

LSU VS FLORIDA STATE
Tiger Stadium

FOURTH QUARTER
(Continued)

Play-by-Play
Saturday, Sept. 6, 1980

LSU 0:55

L3 1-10 Risher pass to Montz no gain

L3 2-10 Risher pass to LaFleur for 5

L8 3-25 Risher pass deep at right side for 37 yards and FIRST DOWN as game ends

FINAL SCORE: FLORIDA STATE 16, LSU 0

OFFICIAL ATTENDANCE: 77,535 (THIRD LARGEST CROWD IN LSU HISTORY)

THANKS FOR COMING. ON WAY HOME, DRIVE CAREFULLY

QUOTES FROM BOBBY BOWDEN: "We had a little more experience. The Defense and kicking won the game. I was hoping we could come into the stadium running, but it was real wet and we couldn't move the ball on the ground. Stockstill played the game like I hoped he would. Simmons ~~had~~ had a mild sprain and we kept him out of the ball game because of the wet field. The doctor said he ~~xxx~~ should be able to play next week. ~~Cap~~ Caprice had a real good night, he hit the field goals when we needed them. Stark has an ~~xxx~~ exceptional night and his ~~xxxx~~ hang time was real good. In the first half LSU fooled us with some plays, opening up pockets and such but we adjusted in the second ~~half~~ half. We were afraid they would score ~~xxx~~ on us and then run away ~~xxx~~ with the ball game, but turnovers hurt them. We didn't think they could score two tds on our defense after we got the lead unless they got a kick or a punt return. The offense kept us from losing the game by not fumbling the football."

QUOTES FROM LSU'S JERRY STOVALL: ~~1~~ About the opening game and what ~~xxx~~ would your game have been..."I we were graded it would have been a flunk. It is difficult to be successful when you make so many mistakes. The defense was ~~xxx~~ great, period. Offensively we absolutely ~~gave~~ gave the game away. Offensively we were sorry. We didn't block anyone, fumbled the ball, made crucial errors, ~~xxx~~ you name it. We got the living dog stool kicked out of us. If there was a turning ~~point~~ point, it was when it was 9-0 and Caprice missed the 34 yard field goal, but we roughed the kicker and they got ~~another~~ another shot at it. I was very disappointed with the outcome, but very proud of the team effort.